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Report by the Trustee on the Administration of 

the Environment and Conservation Fund 

 

 This report covers the financial year ending 31 March 2013. 

 

Environment and Conservation Fund (ECF) 

 

2. In the 1993 Policy Address to the Legislative Council, the then Governor proposed to set 

up the ECF for funding education and research in relation to environmental and conservation 

matters. 

 

3. The Environment and Conservation Fund Ordinance (the Ordinance), which established 

the ECF, was enacted in June 1994.  An initial capital injection of $50 million was then 

approved by the Finance Committee.  The ECF came into operation in August 1994.   In 

1998, 2002, 2006, 2008 and 2011, the Finance Committee further approved injection of $50 

million, $100 million, $35 million, $1,000 million and $500 million respectively. 

 

Trustee 

 

4. Section 5 of the Ordinance provides for the Secretary for the Environment to act as the 

trustee of the ECF. 

 

ECF Committee and vetting of applications 

 

5. The ECF Committee, established in accordance with section 7 of the Ordinance, is to 

advise the trustee on the use of the ECF for the purposes of funding educational, research and 

other projects and activities in relation to environmental and conservation matters.  The 

Committee consists of a chairman, not more than eight non-official members appointed by the 

Chief Executive for a term of two years and four ex-officio members.  The membership list is 

on page 7. 

 

6. The ECF Committee has established an Energy Conservation Projects Vetting 

Subcommittee to consider energy conservation projects under the three-year Buildings Energy 

Efficiency Funding Schemes which was ended on 7 April 2012 and the three-year funding 

scheme for Energy Conservation Projects for Non-government Organisations (NGOs) which 

was ended on 31 October 2012.  The Subcommittee comprises ECF Committee members 

and other co-opted members.  The membership list of the Energy Conservation Projects 

Vetting Subcommittee is on page 8. 
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7. The ECF Committee has established a Research Projects Vetting Subcommittee to 

consider research, technology demonstration and conference projects.  The Subcommittee 

comprises ECF Committee members and co-opted members.  The membership list of the 

Research Projects Vetting Subcommittee is on page 9. 

 

8. The ECF Committee has also established a Waste Recovery Projects Vetting 

Subcommittee to vet community waste recovery project proposals, applications for the 

Programme on Source Separation of Waste, On-site Meal Portioning Projects in Schools and 

Food Waste Recycling Projects in Housing Estates.  The Subcommittee comprises members 

of the ECF Committee, members of the Environmental Campaign Committee (ECC), 

members of the Waste Management Subcommittee of the Advisory Council on the 

Environment (ACE) and co-opted members.  The membership list of the Waste Recovery 

Projects Vetting Subcommittee is on page 10. 

 

9. The ECF Committee has entrusted the vetting of educational projects (including minor 

works projects) to the ECC.  The reason for this arrangement is that the ECF Committee 

considers that the ECC has developed the expertise for considering such projects.  The 

membership list of the ECC is on pages 11 to 12. 

 

10. The Energy Conservation Projects Vetting Subcommittee, Research Projects Vetting 

Subcommittee, Waste Recovery Projects Vetting Subcommittee and ECC can approve grants 

up to $2,000,000 for a project.  For applications exceeding this limit, the recommendations 

of the Energy Conservation Projects Vetting Subcommittee, Research Projects Vetting 

Subcommittee, Waste Recovery Projects Vetting Subcommittee or ECC will have to be 

endorsed by the ECF Committee. 

 

11. During the financial year 2012-2013, the ECF Committee considered partnership 

proposal from one charitable organisation for “Moving towards a Green NGO”.  The ECF 

Committee also considered the annual budget of ECC for implementing territory-wide 

programmes for raising environmental awareness.   

 

12. An Investment Committee has been established to set policies for investment and monitor 

the investment of the ECF.  The membership list of the ECF Investment Committee is on 

page 13. 

 

13. The Environmental Protection Department provides secretariat service to the ECF 

Committee, the Energy Conservation Projects Vetting Subcommittee, the Research Projects 
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Vetting Subcommittee, the Waste Recovery Projects Vetting Subcommittee, the Investment 

Committee and the ECC. 

 

14. Applications can be submitted any time using the prescribed application forms, which are 

available on ECF‟s website.  The ECF Committee and its Vetting Subcommittees and the 

ECC usually meet quarterly to consider applications.   

 

 

Criteria for vetting applications 

 

15. Applications from local non-profit making organisations and community groups will be 

considered for funding support.  Local companies incorporated under the Companies 

Ordinance (Cap. 32) of Hong Kong may apply for funding for technology demonstration 

projects on waste minimisation and recycling.  The following broad criteria are used in 

assessing the merits of individual applications: 

 

(1) Projects must contribute to the overall environment of Hong Kong, to raise 

environmental awareness of the local community, or mobilise the community to 

take action to improve the environment. For community waste recovery 

projects, they must contribute to promoting waste prevention and recovery in 

Hong Kong, raising awareness of the local community, or mobilising the 

community to take action in waste reduction, separation and recovery. 

 

(2) The benefits must accrue to the local community as a whole, and not just to 

individuals, a single private organisation or a consortium of private companies. 

 

(3) Projects must be non-profit making in nature.  Income derived from a project 

should be used to further the project‟s aims.  

 

(4) In considering a project proposal, due consideration will be given to: 

(a) the benefits that it will bring to Hong Kong‟s environment, ecology, 

flora and fauna etc., or the extent to which it will enhance the 

environmental awareness of local community.  For community waste 

recovery projects, due consideration will be given to the benefits that it 

will bring to the efforts in promoting waste reduction, separation and 

recovery in local communities, or the extent to which it will enhance 

the awareness and mobilise the public to participate in waste separation 

and recovery; 
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(b) whether there is a demonstrable need for the proposed project; 

 

(c) the technical and project management capability of the applicant, as 

well as the past performance of the applicant, including the 

effectiveness of past projects, and the applicant‟s ability to comply with 

the funding conditions; 

 

(d) whether the proposed project‟s schedule of implementation is 

well-planned and practicable, and the duration is reasonable; 

 

(e) whether the proposed budget is prudent, realistic and cost-effective, 

with full justification for every expenditure item; 

 

(f) whether the proposed project has alternative sources of funding 

support; 

 

(g) whether the proposed project should more appropriately be funded by 

other sources; 

 

(h) whether there is or likely to be a duplication of the work already or 

currently carried out by other groups; and 

 

(i) if recurrent expenditure is incurred, whether the proposed project has 

potential to become self-sufficient after a certain period of time. 

 

16. Applicants may download application forms and other information such as a list of 

projects approved under ECF, from the ECF and ECC homepages on the internet. 

 

 

Approved applications 
 

17. From 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013, a total of 1,821 applications for funding support 

were received.  Their vetting results are as follows: 

 

(a) applications approved 782 

(b) applications being processed 525 

(c) applications rejected 373 

(d) applications withdrawn by applicants 141 

 Total: 1,821 
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18. The total amount of funds approved for the 782 applications were about $328 million.  

Under a collaboration with the Woo Wheelock Green Fund (WWGF), WWGF would provide 

matching fund for research projects that meet its funding objective.  From 1 April 2012 to 31 

March 2013, three were research projects jointly funded by the WWGF with a grant of 

$855,240.00. 

 

19. A list of the approved projects is on pages 14 to 54. 

 

Accounts 
 

20. The auditor‟s report, the balance sheet, income and expenditure account, statement of 

changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period between 1 April 2012 and 31 

March 2013 are on pages 55 to 65. 

 

 

 

 

(WONG Kam Sing) 

Secretary for the Environment 

Trustee of the Environment and Conservation Fund 

 October 2013 
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Environment and Conservation Fund Committee 

 

Membership List 

 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 

  

 

Dr. Joseph LEE, GBS, JP (Chairman)   

Mr. CHAN Jor-kin, Kenneth (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mrs. CHAN NGAN Man-ling, Edith (up to 15 October 2012) 

Ms CHAN Sui-kuen, Agnes (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. CHUA Hoi-wai (up to 15 October 2012) 

Ms FUNG Dun-mi, Amy (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Ms KUOK Hui-kwong (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. LAM Chiu-ying, SBS (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. LEUNG Wai-kuen, Edward, JP  

Professor LO Man-chi, Irene (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Professor LUNG Ping-yee, David, SBS, JP (up to 31 December 2012) 

Ms WONG Wai-ching, SBS, JP  

Professor WONG Woon-chung, Jonathan, MH (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. Douglas WOO  

Secretary for the Environment, or his representative 

Permanent Secretary for Education, or his representative 

Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation, or his representative 

Director of Environmental Protection, or his representative 
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Environment and Conservation Fund Committee 

 

Energy Conservation Projects Vetting Subcommittee 

 

Membership List 

 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 

       

Mr. Edward LEUNG, JP (Chairman)   

Dr. CHAN Fuk-cheung   

Ms CHAN Sui-kuen, Agnes  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. CHEUNG Yan-hong  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. Alan CHOW  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. Bryan Pallop GAW  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Dr. Cynthia LAM   

Mr. LEE Tak-kong, Alfred   

Mr. LEUNG Chun-yuen, Kendrew   

Mr. MAN Mo-leung    

Dr. TSANG Chiu-wa, Daniel  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. WONG Kam-sing  (up to 30 June 2012) 

Mr. WONG Kin-wai    

Ms WONG Wai-ching, SBS, JP  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. Douglas WOO  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. YANG Wing-kit  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Dr. YAU Wing-kwong, JP  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Representative of the Secretary for the Environment  

Representative of the Director of Environmental Protection 
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Environment and Conservation Fund Committee 

 

Research Projects Vetting Subcommittee 

 

Membership List 

 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 

 

Mr. Kenneth CHAN (Chairman)  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Dr. Joseph LEE, GBS, JP (Chairman)  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. CHAN Kam-ching, Paul  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Professor CHAU Kwai-cheong, JP  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Miss HUI Chun-yu, Jane   (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. KWONG Chiu-ling, Victor  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. KWONG Man-cheong, Barry   

Mr. LAM Chiu-ying, SBS  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Dr. LAU Pui-sang, Arthur    

Professor LEUNG Mei-yee, Kenneth   

Mr. Victor C. LI  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Professor LO Man-chi, Irene  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Ms NG Ka-yin, Agnes   (up to 15 October 2012) 

Dr. SHUM Ho-cheung, Anderson   

Dr. TSANG Chiu-wa , Daniel   (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. WONG Lok-tak, Luther    

Professor WONG Woon-chung, Jonathan, MH  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Representative of the Secretary for the Environment 

Representative of the Director of Environmental Protection 

Representative of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation  
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Environment and Conservation Fund Committee  

 

Waste Recovery Projects Vetting Subcommittee 

 

Membership List 

 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 

Professor LO Man-chi, Irene (Chairperson)  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Professor WONG Woon-chung, Jonathan, MH 

(Chairperson) 

 (up to 15 October 2012) 

Dr. CHAN Chi-kau, Johnnie, BBS, JP  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. CHAN Ho-lim, Joseph  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Ms CHAN May-kuen, Sylvia  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Ms CHEUK Fung-ting, Phyllis   

Mr. CHUA Hoi-wai  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. FAN Jor-ching, Jor   

Ms FUNG Dun-mi, Amy  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Mr. LEONG Lap-kan, James   

Mr. LO Yan-lai   

Mr. LOCK Kwok-on, Anthony   (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. LUI Tung-ming, MH  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Dr. MA Hok-ka, Carol  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. POON Yuen-fong, Sanford   

Mr. TAM Wai-kit, Alex   

Mr. TSANG Kam-lam  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. WONG Tze-kang, Rico  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Dr. YAU Wing-kwong, JP  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Dr. YU Yuen-ping, William  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Representative of the Secretary for the Environment  

Representative of the Director of Environmental Protection 
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Environmental Campaign Committee 

 

Membership List 

 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 

 

Mr. LAM Chiu-ying, SBS (Chairman)  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Professor LUNG Ping-yee, David, SBS, JP 

(Chairman) 

 (up to 31 December 2012) 

Professor WONG Woon-chung, Jonathan, 

MH (Vice-chairman) 

  

Professor CHAI Yat-chiu, John  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Ms CHAN May-kuen, Sylvia  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. CHAN Wing-hong, Cary   

Mr. HO On-sing, Thomas, JP  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. HUI Yung-chung, BBS, JP   

Ms IEONG In-leng, Yvonne  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. KWOK Chi-tai  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. LAU Ip-keung, Kenneth, MH, JP  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Dr. LAW Wai-yi, Winnie  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. LEE Yat-wah, Walter  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Dr. LEUNG Man-fuk, Edward  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Ms LIU Wai-fun, Jennifer  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Mr. MA Ching-hang, Patrick, BBS, JP  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Dr. MA Hok-ka, Carol   

Dr. NG Cho-nam, BBS, JP   

Dr. NG Chui-yiu, Jennifer  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Dr. Elizabeth QUAT, JP  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Professor SHEN Xu-hui, Simon   

Mr. SO Ngai-hung, Samson  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Dr. TANG Shuk-ming, Winnie, JP  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Ms Bernadette TSUI   

Mr. WONG Mau-chung, Max   

Mr. WONG Ping-pui, Stanley    (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 

Ms WONG Sau-ying   

Mr. WONG Tze-kang, Rico  (from 1 January 2013 onwards) 
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Dr. YIP Chee-hang, Eric   

Dr. YU Yuen-ping, William  (up to 31 December 2012) 

Secretary for Education, or his representative 

Secretary for Home Affairs, or his representative 

Director of Environmental Protection, or his representative 

Director of Health, or his representative 

Director of Information Services, or his representative 
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Environment and Conservation Fund  

 

Investment Committee 

 

Membership List 

 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 

 

Secretary for the Environment (Chairman)    

Ms CHAN NGAN Man-ling, Edith   

Mr. LAM Chiu-ying, SBS  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Ms Elizabeth LAW, MH, JP   

Dr. Joseph LEE, GBS, JP   

Professor LUNG Ping-yee, David, SBS, JP  (up to 15 October 2012) 

Mr. POON Chung-yin, Joseph   

Mr. John TAN  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Dr. YIP Chee-hang, Eric   

Mr. YIP Kwong-to, Plato  (from 16 October 2012 onwards) 

Director of Environmental Protection   

Deputy Director of Environmental Protection (1)   

Director of Accounting Services, or his representative 
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Projects Approved under 

the Environment and Conservation Fund 

(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013) 

 
Buildings Energy Efficiency Funding Schemes 

 

The total approved amount
1
 for Energy Efficiency Projects and Energy-cum-carbon Audits is 

$106,224,191.50 and $115,000.00 respectively.  The applicants are listed below. 

 

Energy Efficiency Projects 

1.  Greenfields 

2.  Waterfront South 

3.  Yuet Chui Court 

4.  Kin Sang Estate 

5.  Dragon Industrial Building 

6.  Cavendish Heights 

7.  Maylun Apartments 

8.  Ko Chun Court (Yau Tong) 

9.  Peak One 

10.  Sunning Mansion 

11.  Kam Fook Mansion, Jaffe Road 

12.  Hung Cheong Factory Building 

13.  Euro Trade Centre 

14.  The Cairnhill 

15.  Lai Shing Garden 

16.  World Fair Court 

17.  Victoria Heights 

18.  Cambridge Building 

                                            
1 The approved amount of individual project was not disclosed for the reason of fair tendering. 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

19.  Enterprise Square Three 

20.  Royal Knoll (Air-conditioning) 

21.  Nicholson Tower 

22.  Pictorial Garden Phase 3 

23.  On Dak Industrial Building 

24.  Eldo Court 

25.  Morrison Building, Wan Chai 

26.  Yen Fu Mansion 

27.  Lee Ka Industrial Building 

28.  Wing On Plaza 

29.  King Lam Estate 

30.  Port Centre  

31.  Emerald Garden (Pokfulam Road) 

32.  New Kwai Fong Gardens  

33.  Lei Cheng Uk Estate 

34.  Wang Fai Industrial Building 

35.  Kwok Ga Building 

36.  Glamour Garden 

37.  Kenny Court 

38.  Kingswood Villas, Sherwood Court 

39.  Block A - D Kornhill 

40.  Block E - G Kornhill 

41.  Block H Kornhill 

42.  Lake Silver  

43.  Parc Versailles II 

44.  McDonald‟s Building 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

45.  Island Place  

46.  Greenland Garden Block A 

47.  Lee Tak Cheong Building (Lift & Escalator) 

48.  Cheng Hong Mansion (Lighting) 

49.  Cheng Hong Mansion (Lift & Escalator) 

50.  Block J - M Kornhill (LED Lighting) 

51.  Block N - R Kornhill (LED Lighting) 

52.  Rondall Building 

53.  ParkSide Villa 

54.  Kensington Court 

55.  Luen Tak Apartments 

56.  Lyttelton Garden 

57.  Euston Court 

58.  South China Building 

59.  Kingsford Height 

60.  Block J - M Kornhill (CFL Lighting) 

61.  Block N - R Kornhill (CFL Lighting) 

62.  Greenville Gardens of Shiu Fai Terrace (Lighting) 

63.  Hunghom Commercial Centre 

64.  Ka Shing, Ka On, Ka Ting Lau of Ka Wai Chuen 

65.  Golden Bear Industrial Centre 

66.  Botania Villa (Air-conditioning) 

67.  Greenpark Villa 

68.  Sing Po Building 

69.  City Garden  

70.  Dragon View (Lighting) 

71.  Hong Shui Court 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

72.  Tao Tak Building (Lift & Escalator) 

73.  Nos. 33, 35 & 35A Tung Choi Street 

74.  Lai King Court 

75.  Mai Wah Industrial Building (Lift no. 4) 

76.  Mai Wah Industrial Building (Lift no. 5) 

77.  Mai Wah Industrial Building (Lift no. 6) 

78.  Mai Wah Industrial Building (Lift no. 7) 

79.  Argyle Centre Phase I 

80.  Sceneway Garden  

81.  Villa Esplanada - Lighting at Parking Area 

82.  Hong Lok Mansion, Argyle Street 

83.  Yale Industrial Centre 

84.  Chun Wo Building 

85.  United Centre 

86.  Kong Chian Tower 

87.  Sung Ling Mansion 

88.  Tin Yau Court 

89.  Glen Haven 

90.  Cheong Yiu Building 

91.  Che Wah Building (Lighting) 

92.  Shung Ling Building 

93.  Wah Tak Building (Lighting) 

94.  Wah Tak Building (Lift & Escalator) 

95.  Toa Tak Building (Lighting) 

96.  Yen Hong Building (Lighting) 

97.  Yue Man Centre 

98.  King‟s Tower 



Environment and 

Conservation Fund 

 

 

18 

 

Energy Efficiency Projects 

99.  Ravana Garden 

100.  Lai Tong Building 

101.  Man Kee Mansion 

102.  Lee Chung Industrial Building 

103.  Arts Mansion, Wong Nai Chung Road 

104.  Man On House 

105.  Albany 

106.  Mandarin Garden 

107.  True Light Building 

108.  Kam Wah Building, Nathan Road (Lift & Escalator) 

109.  La Esplanada - Lighting at Residential Block & Club House 

110.  Royal Peninsula 

111.  Wang Fuk Court 

112.  Casa De Oro 

113.  Siu Hei Court 

114.  Ville de Cascade 

115.  Tsui Man Court 

116.  Grand Promenade 

117.  Grand Regentville  

118.  Lippo Sun Plaza 

119.  Independence Building 

120.  Hong Sing Garden 

121.  Royal Green  

122.  Le Prestige 

123.  Kornhill - Lighting at Carpark 

124.  Yuen Long Yee Fung Garden 

125.  Kornhill - Lighting at Subway 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

126.  Yen Hong Building (Lift & Escalator) 

127.  Pristine Villa 

128.  Botania Villa (Electrical) 

129.  Leighton Hill 

130.  Cliffview Mansion (Nos 21-25 Conduit Road) 

131.  Morning Joy Building 

132.  Tong Nam Mansion, Third Street 

133.  Palatial Stand 

134.  Royal Knoll (Lighting) 

135.  Lido Garden (Lighting & Air-conditioning) 

136.  The Harbourside  

137.  Lee Tak Cheong Building (Lighting) 

138.  Scala Mansion 

139.  Wing Lock House (Lift & Escalator) 

140.  Wing Lock House (Lighting) 

141.  Baycrest (Lighting & Air-conditioning) 

142.  Blossom Garden  

143.  Pacific Palisades 

144.  Tung Yu Building (Lighting) 

145.  Tung Yu Building (Lift & Escalator) 

146.  Fook On Building, Tai Po 

147.  Harbour Court 

148.  Chiu Tat Factory Building 

149.  Winfair Building, Yuk Wah Crescent 

150.  Che Cheung Building 

151.  Lead On Industrial Building 

152.  Wisdom Court 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

153.  Che Wah Building (Lift & Escalator) 

154.  Ming Nga Court 

155.  Yue Cheung Centre 

156.  Baycrest (Electrical) 

157.  Kam Lung Court 

158.  Tuen Man Hang Wai Industrial Centre 

159.  Yee Kok Court 

160.  Man Fat Mansion 

161.  Affluence Garden 

162.  Elite Garden 

163.  Fok Lin Building 

164.  Kam Wah Building, Nathan Road (Lighting & Air-conditioning) 

165.  Hilton Towers 

166.  Parkland Villa 

167.  The Cullinan - Lighting at Residential Blocks 

168.  Kingsway Industrial Building (Phase I & II) 

169.  Yue Yan Mansion 

170.  Hillier Building 

171.  Federate Building 

172.  On Wo Yuen State One 

173.  Fortress Garden 

174.  Wai Cheung Industrial Centre 

175.  Foon Tak Building 

176.  Yuk Ming Towers 

177.  Tsuen King Garden (Phase 2)  

178.  Greenville Gardens of Shiu Fai Terrance (Lift & Escalator at Block B, C, D) 

179.  Yuen Long Shun Fat Building  
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

180.  Evergreen Towers 

181.  Castle Peak Villas (Lift & Escalator) 

182.  Yue Yick Building 

183.  No.103-105 Fuk Wing Street 

184.  Gallant House 

185.  Westland Heights 

186.  Castle Peak Villas (Lighting) 

187.  Midland Centre 

188.  Evergreen Villa, Stubbs Road (Lift & Escalator) 

189.  Pak On Building 

190.  Kwong Ga Factory Building 

191.  Eightland Gardens 

192.  Cloudview Mansion 

193.  Technology Plaza 

194.  Fullview Garden 

195.  Tak Lee Building 

196.  Harbour Green  

197.  Wah Chi Mansion 

198.  Kam Yu Building 

199.  Fu Yu Court 

200.  Kornhill Gardens (Lift & Escalator) 

201.  Kornhill Gardens (Electrical) 

202.  Kai Tsui Court 

203.  Kin Tai House 

204.  Tierra Verde  

205.  Yue Tak Building 

206.  Ka To Building, Tai Po Road 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

207.  Kam Hay Court 

208.  Sam Ying Building 

209.  Kam Foo Industrial Building 

210.  Kwun Tong Mansion 

211.  Lee May Building 

212.  Central Park / Park Avenue  

213.  The Astoria 

214.  The Arcadia 

215.  Queen‟s Terrace 

216.  Sunshine Grove 

217.  Metro Harbour View 

218.  Shatin Park Stage One 

219.  Reve Plaza 

220.  The Waterfront - Lighting at Carpark Phase 1 L1 & L2 

221.  The Waterfront - Lighting at Carpark Phase 2 B1, B2 & B3 

222.  The Pinnacle 

223.  Silvercorp International Tower 

224.  Shining Heights 

225.  Melody Garden  

226.  Mei Foo Sun Chuen - Stage II 

227.  Healthy Village Redevelopment Phase II 

228.  Tung Hing Building 

229.  Tai Ping Industrial Centre Block 1 

230.  Hong Tin Court 

231.  Fok Wa Mansion 

232.  Island Place Tower 

233.  On Ning Garden 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

234.  Lido Garden (Lift & Escalator) 

235.  Yuen Long Mansion 

236.  Tai Hong House 

237.  King Fu, Ho Fu, Ki Fu & Ka Fu Building 

238.  Lai Yin Court 

239.  Hiu Lai Court 

240.  Dragon View (Electrical) 

241.  Royal Court 

242.  Sun Court 

243.  Everest Industrial Centre 

244.  Air Goal Cargo Building 

245.  Meeco Industrial Building 

246.  Yu Chui Court 

247.  Venice Court, Rome Court, Vienna Court, London Court and Paris Court 

248.  Mai Ning Building 

249.  Hiap Teck Building 

250.  Greenville Gardens of Shiu Fai Terrace (Lift & Escalator at Block A) 

251.  The Latitude 

252.  Lung Poon Court (Block A to F) 

253.  Kam Tong Building, Mok Cheong Street 

254.  Evergreen Villa, Stubbs Road (Lighting) 

255.  Convention Plaza Apartments 

256.  Siu Hong Court (Phase 3 & 4) 

257.  Block I & II of Kwai Tak Industrial Centre 

258.  Leapont Industrial Building (Lighting) 

259.  Leapont Industrial Building (Lift & Escalator) 
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Energy Efficiency Projects 

260.  Tai Po Six Village Village Office 

261.  Tung Cheung Building (Second Street) 

262.  Sea and Sky Court 

263.  The Cullinan - Lighting at Podium 

264.  Viking Garden 

265.  Po Pui Court 

266.  Yau Lee Centre (Hoi Yuen Road) 

267.  Tin Wang Court 

268.  Cheong Hing Building 

269.  Casa Marina 1 

270.  South Horizons 

 Energy Efficiency Projects Subtotal (IA): $106,224,191.50 

Energy-cum-carbon Audits Projects 

271.  Aqua Marine 

272.  Kundamal House 

273.  Visalia Garden 

274.  W Place 

 Energy-cum-carbon Audits Projects Subtotal (IB) : $115,000.00 

 Subtotal (IA)+(IB) : $106,339,191.50 

 

Note:  For the same applicant with more than one approved projects, the types of 

installations involved are shown in the list. 
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Energy Conservation Projects for Non-government Organisations 

 

The total approved amount
2
 for Energy Improvement Works and Energy-cum-carbon Audits 

is $40,025,892.20 and $1,554,000.00 respectively.  The applicants are listed below. 

 

Energy Improvement Works 

275.  Pok Oi Hospital Jockey Club Care and Attention Home 

276.  Scout Association of Hong Kong Pak Sha Wan Tam Wah Ching Sea Activity Centre 

277.  Hong Kong Baptist Theological Seminary 

278.  One-World Charity Foundation Limited 

279.  Caritas Hong Kong - Caritas House 

280.  The Salvation Army Kowloon East Corps 

281.  The Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers - Shek Kwu Chau Treatment & 

Rehabilitation Centre 

282.  The Zion Lutheran Church Limited 

283.  Yuen Long Baptist Church 

284.  Hong Chi Association - Hong Chi Shan King Centre 

285.  Bonaventure Integrated Children and Youth Centre, St. Bonaventure 

286.  Helping Hand (Helping Hand Lai Yiu Bradbury Care Home) 

287.  Pentecostal Holiness Church Tsuen Wan Assembly Limited 

288.  Caritas Social Centre - Kennedy Town (Block A) 

289.  Caritas Social Centre - Kennedy Town (Block B) 

290.  South Kwai Chung Service Centre 

291.  Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service - LC-HKS - Mrs. Leung Kwai Yee Lutheran Home for 

the Elderly 

292.  Pontifical Foreign Missions Institute 

293.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Sau Mau Ping Good Neighbour Family Centre 

294.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Yuet Loong Mansion) 

                                            
2 The approved amount of individual project was not disclosed for the reason of fair tendering. 
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Energy Improvement Works 

295.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Victory Court) 

296.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Yuet Bor House) 

297.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Kingsford Industrial Building) 

298.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Sui Fung Mansion) 

299.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Mei Tak Building) 

300.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong - Sheltered Workshop cum Hostel 

301.  Shun On Baptist Church Limited (Shun On Baptist Centre) 

302.  Caritas Hong Kong - Caritas Ngau Tau Kok Social Centre 

303.  The Church of God in Hong Kong (Lai Chi Kok Bay Garden) 

304.  Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service - Homantin Lutheran Hostel 

305.  Tai Po Pun Chung Community Education Centre  

306.  Tsat Yeuk Rural Committee 

307.  Hong Kong Young Women‟s Christian Association (Ming Yue District Elderly Community 

Centre) 

308.  Light and Love Home Limited (Light and Love Elderly Hostel) 

309.  Light and Love Home Limited (Kwai Fong Social Centre for the Elderly) 

310.  Light and Love Home Limited (Active Ageing Centre) 

311.  Caritas Hong Kong - Caritas Yaumati Social Centre 

312.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Sau Mau Ping Children Reading and Study Room 

313.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Tsz Fung Neighbourhood Elderly Centre 

314.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Fung Tak Care & Health Elderly Centre 

315.  Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service - Lei Tung Lutheran Day Activity Centre 

316.  Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service - Lei Tung Lutheran Hostel 

317.  Hong Kong Women Workers‟ Association 

318.  Yan Chai Hospital Wan Shing Memorial Social Centre for the Elderly 

319.  The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups 

320.  Shek Wu Lutheran Community Development Project 
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Energy Improvement Works 

321.  Christian Mission Church Limited 

322.  International Social Service (Hong Kong Branch) (Shamshuipo (South) Integrated Family 

Service Centre) 

323.  International Social Service (Hong Kong Branch) (Headquarters) 

324.  Aplichau Baptist Church 

325.  The Chinese Rhenish Church Tai Po 

326.  The Hong Kong Society for the Blind - Headquarters Buildings East Wing 

327.  Hong Kong and Macau Lutheran Church Limited 

328.  The Scout Association of Hong Kong - Kowloon Region 

329.  The Association for the Advancement of Feminism 

330.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong (Head Office) 

331.  ELCHK Tai Wo Integrated Youth Service Centre (Lok Heung Campus) 

332.  ELCHK Tai Wo Integrated Youth Service Centre (Lai Wo House) 

333.  HHCKLA Buddhist Po Ching Home for the Aged Women 

334.  Lord Grace Home for the Aged 

335.  Chinese Christian Evangelists‟ Mission Central Church 

336.  China Baptist Theological College Limited 

337.  Hong Kong Christian Service (Shun Lee Community Centre) 

338.  The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council (Shatin Social Service Centre) 

339.  The Christian The Faith Hope Love Church (Hung Hom Church) 

340.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association Chuk Yuen Integrated Work Centre 

341.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association Chuk Yuen Halfway House 

342.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association Lei Tung Halfway House 

343.  Tz‟u Te Home for the Aged O/B Cham Sham Monastery Limited 

344.  ELCHK Shatin Multi-Service Centre for the Elderly 

345.  Caritas Shatin Social Centre 

346.  Stewards Limited (Yiu On Integrated Rehabilitation Services Centre) 

347.  Mission Healthy Greens Limited 
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Energy Improvement Works 

348.  Chai Wan Baptist Church 

349.  St. James‟ Settlement (Jockey Club Chaiwan Integrated Services Centre) 

350.  St. James‟ Settlement (Teen‟s World) 

351.  Stewards Limited (Yiu On Halfway House) 

352.  Helping Hand (Hong Kong Bank Foundation Lok Fu Care Home) 

353.  Society of Horticulture (Hong Kong) 

354.  The Chinese Full Gospel Church Tai Po Church 

355.  Haven of Hope Christian Service (“Heaven of Hope Ming Tak Day Activity Centre cum 

Hostel” & “Sai Kung Healthy & Safe City Project Office”) 

356.  The Hong Kong Award for Young People 

357.  Stewards Limited (Yiu Tsuen Integrated Service Centre) 

358.  The Salvation Army (Tat Ming Industrial Building) 

359.  Kwai Fong Christian Assembly Hall Limited 

360.  Sing Kung Cho Tong Charitable Association 

361.  Sing Kung Cho Tong Medical Charitable Association Limited 

362.  The Chinese Rhenish Church Tai Po (Kam Fu Building) 

363.  Remembrance of Grace Church Limited (Tai Po Church) 

364.  The Boys‟ Brigade, Hong Kong Limited (Tai Po Training School) 

365.  Tai Po Tsat Yeuk Rural Committee 

366.  Tai Po Yuen Chow Tsai Tai Wong Yea Holy Temple Chinese Opera Management 

Association Limited 

367.  Pentecostal Holiness Church Rousseau Memorial Assembly Limited 

368.  Caritas Institute of Community Education - Shatin 

369.  St. James‟ Settlement (Sunny Residence & Sunny Integrated Service Team) 

370.  Tsuen Wan Kwai Chung District Women‟s Association (阮偉文綜合服務中心)* 

371.  Tsuen Wan Kwai Chung District Women‟s Association (荃灣葵青區綜合服務中心)* 

372.  Tsuen Wan Kwai Chung District Women‟s Association (大河道辦事處)* 



Environment and 

Conservation Fund 

 

 

29 

 

Energy Improvement Works 

373.  South Asian Lutheran Evangelical Mission Limited (Long Ping Lutheran Study Centre) 

374.  South Asian Lutheran Evangelical Mission Limited (SALEM Tower) 

375.  South Asian Lutheran Evangelical Mission Limited (Sam Shing Lutheran Study Centre) 

376.  South Asian Lutheran Evangelical Mission Limited (Lai King Lutheran Study Centre) 

377.  The Hong Kong Road Safety Association 

378.  Yuen Long Kam Kwong Church (Kam Lung Mission) 

379.  Yuen Long Kam Kwong Church (Yuen Long Commercial Centre) 

380.  Yuen Long Kam Kwong Church (Hing Fat House) 

381.  ELCHK, Lutheran Healthy Aging Club 

382.  St. James‟ Settlement (Scenic Resort (Nursing Home)) 

383.  The Evangelical Lutheran Church of Hong Kong (ELCHK Praise Lutheran Church) 

384.  Stewards Limited (High Rock Christian Centre) 

385.  Pentecostal Holiness Church HK Conference Gilead Social Service Centre 

386.  Pentecostal Holiness Church Shaukiwan Assembly Limited 

387.  Hong Kong West Point Baptist Church (Hong Kong West Point Baptist Church Elderly 

Centre) 

388.  Agency for Volunteer Service 

389.  Hong Kong Old Age Nursing Association 

390.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong 

391.  Fellowship of Evangelical Students (HK) Limited 

392.  Hong Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China (Kam Kong Memorial Church) 

393.  The Christian The Faith Hope Love Church (Po Lam) 

394.  Hong Kong Christian Service (Shun Lee Home for the Elderly) 

395.  Helping Hand (Po Lam Jockey Club Housing for Elderly) 

396.  Hong Kong Christian Service (Jockey Club Lodge of Rising Sun) 

397.  ABBA Baptist Church Limited 
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Energy Improvement Works 

398.  The Christian The Faith Hope Love Church 

399.  Fairview Park Alliance Church 

400.  Evangelical Free Church of China Tin Chuen Church 

401.  Youth Outreach 

402.  Association of Baptist for World Evangelism (HK) Limited (Un Chau Estate Baptist Church 

Elderly Centre) 

403.  Tai Kok Tsui Baptist Church 

404.  The New Life Temple 

405.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong (“Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Choi Wan 

Neighbourhood Elderly Centre - King Kung House” & “Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong 

Choi Wan Neighbourhood Elderly Centre - Ming Lai House”) 

406.  Tung Lin Kok Yuen 

407.  Hong Kong Playground Association (Jockey Club King Fu Integrated Service Centre For 

Children & Youth) 

408.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association Pok Hong Halfway House 

409.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association The Wellness Centre (Tuen Mun) 

410.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association Shek Lei Halfway House 

411.  New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association Sun Chui Halfway House 

412.  Hong Kong Evangelical Church Ko Chiu Road Reading Centre 

413.  Tze Wan Shan Swatow Christian Church 

414.  Hong Kong Teen Lok Baptist Church 

415.  Sai Kung Pentecostal Holiness Church Limited 

416.  Hong Kong West Point Baptist Church 

417.  Ecclesia Bible College 

418.  Reader Swatow Christian Church Limited 

419.  Yan Chai Hospital (Yan Chai Nursing Home) 

420.  The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups (Kwai Fong, Wang Tau Hom, Tin Yiu, Heng 

Fa Chuen, Shaukiwan) 

421.  The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups (Tseung Kwan O, Cheung Wah, Ping Shek) 
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Energy Improvement Works 

422.  The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups (Tsuen Wan, Verbena, Tsuen King) 

423.  Ho Cheung Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

424.  Ho On Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

425.  Ho Shin Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

426.  Ho Ning Social Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

427.  Ho Wong Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

428.  Ho Hong Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

429.  Ho Tai Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

430.  Sik Sik Yuen (Wong Tai Sin Temple) 

431.  Ho Fu Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

432.  Ho Yee Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

433.  Ho Chui District Community Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

434.  Ho Hing Health Care Services Centre (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

435.  Ho Chak Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

436.  Ho Shing Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

437.  Ho Ping Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

438.  Ho Wing Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

439.  Yan Chai Hospital (Yan Chai Hospital Li Chan Yuk Sim Elderly Home) 

440.  Yan Chai Hospital Dental Clinic (Kwun Tong) 

441.  Yan Chai Hospital (Board Office) 

442.  Yan Chai Hospital Dental Clinic (To Kwa Wan) 

443.  Yan Chai Hospital Ng Wong Yee Man Neighbourhood Elderly Centre 

 Energy Improvement Works Subtotal (IIA) :  $40,025,892.20 

 

 

* Title in Chinese only. 
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Energy-cum-carbon Audits 

444.  Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong - Sheltered Workshop Cum Hostel 

445.  Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Nursing Home 

446.  Mission Healthy Greens Limited 

447.  The Hong Kong Award for Young People 

448.  Agency for Volunteer Service 

449.  Hong Kong Baptist Hospital (Block A, B, B Extension, C and D of Hong Kong Baptist 

Hospital) 

450.  Seventh Day Adventist Corporation (HK) Limited 

Premises: Hong Kong Adventist Hospital (Building 1: LA RUE Building) 

451.  Cheung Chau Rural Committee 

452.  Ho Cheung Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

453.  Ho On Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

454.  Ho Shin Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

455.  Ho Ning Social Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

456.  Ho Wong Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

457.  Ho Hong Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

458.  Ho Tai Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

459.  Sik Sik Yuen (Wong Tai Sin Temple) 

460.  Sik Sik Yuen (Social Services Building (Social Service Coordination Office; Internal Audit 

Department & Medical Service Unit ) 
 

461.  Ho Fu Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

462.  Ho Yee Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

463.  Ho Chui District Community Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

464.  Ho Hing Health Care Services Centre (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

465.  Ho Chak Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

466.  Ho Shing Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

467.  Ho Ping Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

468.  Ho Yam Care and Attention Home for the Elderly (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 



Environment and 

Conservation Fund 

 

 

33 

 

Energy-cum-carbon Audits 

469.  Ho Wing Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

 Energy-cum-carbon Audits Subtotal (IIB) : $1,554,000.00 

 

The applications for energy conservation education programmes are listed below :  

 

 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

470.  Hong Kong Women 

Development Association 

Limited 

“Never too late” Elderly Energy 

Conservation Education 

Programme 

$610,900.00 

471.  Mission Healthy Greens Limited LOHAS Wong Tai Sin - Carbon & 

Energy Reduction District (Year 2) 
$1,129,144.50 

472.  Tai Po Environmental 

Association Ltd 

LOHAS Kwai Tsing - An 

Energy-wise and Carbon Reduction 

District 

$654,062.00 

473.  The Youth Power of Kwai Tsing Shine in Kwai Tsing for 

Environmental Power 

 

$580,690.00 

 Energy Conservation Education Programme Subtotal (IIC) :  $2,974,796.50 

Subtotal (IIA)+(IIB)+(IIC) : $44,554,688.70 
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Environmental Research and Technology Demonstration Projects 
 

 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

474.  City University of Hong Kong Study the energy saving opportunities 

and potentials of using wireless sensor 

network to monitor the indoor climate 

of large-scale rooms in Hong Kong 

$442,000.00  

475.  City University of Hong Kong Investigation of primary fine 

particulates and nitrogen dioxide 

emissions from on-road vehicles and 

their impact on the roadside and 

ambient air quality in Hong Kong 

$499,000.00  

476.  Hong Kong Baptist University Erosion and growth of massive corals 

in Hong Kong 

$981,000.00  

477.  Hong Kong Baptist University Probing the environmental fate of 

ultraviolet filters: occurrence, 

bioaccumulation and degradation 

$868,320.00  

478.  The Chinese University of 

Hong Kong 

Persistent organic pollutants in human 

breast milk 

$577,700.00  

479.  The Hong Kong Polytechnic 

University 

Green features for sustainable 

daylighting design in buildings 

$426,240.00*  

480.  The Hong Kong Polytechnic 

University 

On the study of effect of aesthetics 

appearance of vegetated noise barriers 

on noise annoyance moderation 

$492,200.00*  

481.  The Hong Kong Polytechnic 

University 

Feasibility of utilizing sewage sludge 

incinerator ash for concrete blocks 

production 

$792,040.00*  

482.  The University of Hong Kong Dosing of ferric iron for the control of 

odour problems in typhoon shelters 

$1,058,500.00  

483.  The University of Hong Kong Demonstration of an efficient air 

pollutants scrubbing device for marine 

applications 

$1,998,200.00  

484.  Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Composting of food waste with 

Chinese medicinal herb residues as a 

bulk agent to produce a high-end 

organic fertilizer 

$1,086,480.00  

Subtotal (III) : $9,221,680.00 

 

 

* Jointly funded by the Environment and Conservation Fund and Woo Wheelock Green Fund 

on a 50/50 basis. 
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Environmental Education and Community Action Projects (including Minor Works 

Projects) 

 

 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

General Projects 

485.  Business Environment Council 

Limited 

School Engagement Programme for 

Eco-Expo Asia 2012 (BEC 

Low-carbon School 2012) 

$646,190.00 

486.  Catholic Messengers of Green 

Consciousness 

Transformation of life attitude and 

mode of consumption: Reduce waste 

at source 

(Continuation of the "Love God, 

Love Humans, Love the Earth" 

Five-year Program Phase 1) 

$487,734.00 

487.  Civic Exchange Green Harbours IV: Building 

stakeholder awareness and support 

for reducing marine and port-related 

emissions 

$1,083,038.00 

488.  Conservation E3 Foundation 

Limited 

Link Hong Kong Together for Tree 

Conservation 

$438,250.00 

489.  Energy Saving & Environment 

Concern Alliance Limited 

“Ocean & Environment” School 

Education Program (Phase 2) 

$280,180.00 

490.  Footprint Hong Kong Green Youth 

Ambassador 2012 

$28,023.00 

491.  Ground & Round Theatre Little Green Maker $284,000.00 

492.  Hong Kong Islands District 

Association 

Environmental Protection and Art 

Program for Islands District 

$931,348.00 

493.  Hong Kong Playground 

Association Sai Tso Wan 

Children & Youth Centre 

Happy Green Life in the Community $5,637.00 

494.  Hong Kong Young Leaders 

Development Association 

Global Youth Ministers 2013 $107,400.00 

495.  Sik Sik Yuen SSY Move towards Green 

Organization - Kick-off and Website 

$80,063.00 

496.  S.K.H. Bishop Baker 

Secondary School 

We will rock you! $23,970.00 

497.  The Boys‟ and Girls‟ Clubs 

Association of Hong Kong 

Jockey Club Tai Wai Children 

and Youth Integrated Services 

Centre 

Discover Mei Lam Green - Canopy $156,450.00 
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 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

498.  World Wide Fund for Nature 

Hong Kong 

Adopt a Beach - Phase 1 Scoping 

Study 

$140,606.00 

499.  Yan Chai Hospital “Greening your life, Building a green 

city”- educational programme for 

promoting a green community 

$326,502.50 

500.  Yan Chai Hospital Yan Chai Green Website $60,000.00 

501.  Yan Chai Hospital Yan Chai Hospital Board 3-year 

Greening Programme - Nurturing the 

Next Generation 

$406,510.00 

Subtotal (IVA): $5,485,901.50 
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 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

Minor Works Projects 

502.  A.D. & F.D. of Pok Oi Hospital 

Mrs. Cheng Yam On 

Millennium School 

Electronic Energy Saving Project $273,100.00  

503.  A.D. & F.D. of Pok Oi Hospital 

Mrs. Cheng Yam On School 

Green Life  $225,666.00  

504.  Alliance H.C. Chan Primary 

School of The Kowloon Tong 

Church  

To save energy - say goodbye to T8 

fluorescent tubes and old type room 

coolers 

$404,790.50  

505.  Alliance Primary School, Tai 

Hang Tung 

Alliance Eco Greenfield $606,000.00  

506.  Allway Kindergarten Save energy and reduce carbon 

emission in Allway 

$200,000.00  

507.  A-One kindergarten Children Future $38,060.00  

508.  Association for Engineering and 

Medical Volunteer Services 

The Endeavor Community Garden - 

Vocational Training and Horticulture 

Educational Scheme 

$998,540.00  

509.  Baptist Lui Ming Choi Primary 

School 

To build a low carbon emission 

school with reduction of electricity I 

$335,343.00  

510.  Baptist Rainbow Primary 

School 

Green Earth Program $492,710.00  

511.  Baptist Wing Lung Secondary 

School 

綠茵節能倡減碳* $20,000.00  

512.  Beverly Anglo-Chinese 

Kindergarten 

Let‟s save the Earth $230,200.00  

513.  Box Hill (HK) International 

Kindergarten 

Saving Energy of Dr Box $192,470.00  

514.  Buddhist Chi Wai Day Nursery 環保你我他，大家笑哈哈。* $142,980.00  

515.  Buddhist Ho Nam Kam College Environmental Friendly Project $475,170.00  

516.  Buddhist Kam Lai Kindergarten 地球資源要珍惜，環境保護是共

識。* 

$241,950.00  

517.  Buddhist Tai Hung College Energy-saving campus plan $106,190.00  

518.  Buddhist To Chi Fat She 

Yeung Yat Lam Memorial 

School 

Saving Energy Garden 2nd phase $118,250.00  
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 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

519.  Buddhist Tsang Kor Sing 

Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten 

Future Nature $100,343.00  

520.  C & MA South Horizons 

Nursery School 

Low Carbon Life and Planting with 

little hands 

$80,628.00  

521.  Caritas Jockey Club Lok Yan 

School 

Replacement of Air Conditioners in 

School Hall 

$76,960.00  

522.  Caritas St. Joseph Secondary 

School 

Save Energy, We Do! $911,700.00  

523.  Caritas Tuen Mun Marden 

Foundation Secondary School 

Energy Saving & Renewable Energy 

Program 

$16,195.00  

524.  Caritas Yuen Long Chan Chun 

Ha Secondary School 

Renewable energy and Green 

landscape project in Caritas Yuen 

Long Chan Chun Ha Secondary 

School 

$11,100.00  

525.  Carmel Alison Lam Primary 

School 

Life For Saving Energy $791,540.00  

526.  Carmel Bunnan Tong Memorial 

Secondary School 

Renewable Energy Project - Carmel 

Bunnan Tong Memorial Secondary 

School 

$19,800.00  

527.  Carmel Bunnan Tong Memorial 

Secondary School 

Energy Saving Project - Carmel 

Bunnan Tong Memorial Secondary 

School 

$105,795.00  

528.  C.C.C. Heep Who Primary 

School (Cheung Sha Wan)  

Renewable energy and green roof in 

C.C.C. Heep Who Primary School 

$486,000.00  

529.  C.C.C. Heep Who Primary 

School (Cheung Sha Wan)  

Energy saving in C.C.C. Heep Who 

Primary School 

$56,000.00  

530.  C.C.C. Kei Chun Kindergarten C.C.C. Kei Chun Kindergarten $85,220.00  

531.  C.C.C. Kei Faat Primary 

School (Yau Tong) 

"Win Wind" Project $12,000.00  

532.  C.C.C. Kei Heep Secondary 

School 

Energy Saving Project "One One" $77,280.00  

533.  C.C.C. Kei Wa Kindergarten The Green Project of Energy-Saving $159,750.00  

534.  C.C.C. Kei Wai Primary School 

(Ma Wan) 

Environmental program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$80,000.00  

535.  Chai Wan Baptist Pre-school 

Education Lui Ming Choi 

Kindergarten (Siu Sai Wan) 

我是環保小先鋒* $194,000.00  

536.  Chai Wan Kok Catholic 

Primary School 

Life in Renewable, Triumph in Global $144,000.00  
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 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

537.  Chai Wan Kok Catholic 

Primary School 

Grade 1 Energy Label at CWK $174,700.00  

538.  Chan Shu Kui Memorial School LOHAS School Project - Phase III $103,400.00  

539.  Cheung Chau Rural Committee 

Integrated Youth Centre 

Greening project $134,000.00  

540.  Chinese Christian Workers‟ 

Fellowship Limited Choi Po 

Kindergarten 

Go Green, Reduce energy to save the 

world together 

$149,350.00  

541.  Chinese Christian Workers‟ 

Fellowship Limited King Shing 

Kindergarten 

Go Green, Reduce energy to save the 

world together 

$197,350.00  

542.  Chinese YMCA College “Green” Youngsters $339,185.00  

543.  Chiu Chow Association 

Secondary School 

Green power Café and Renewable 

Energy Application Gallery 

$18,500.00  

544.  Chiu Sheung School, Hong 

Kong 

省一點能源，多一點資源。* $77,280.00  

545.  Christian Alliance SW Chan 

Memorial College 

Environmental Program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$80,000.00  

546.  Christian Alliance SW Chan 

Memorial College 

Renewable Energy in SWC $323,000.00  

547.  Christian Alliance SW Chan 

Memorial College 

Christian Alliance S W Chan 

Memorial College "Let‟s Go Green" 

$297,860.00  

548.  Christian Little Angel 

Kindergarten (Kam Fung 

Court) 

Saving Energy $109,670.00  

549.  CNEC Lau Wing Sang 

Secondary School 

The Amazing Dynamic Bicycles $45,000.00  

550.  Cumberland Presbyterian 

Church Green Pasture 

Kindergarten 

Conserve energy, Take care of our 

planet 

$251,020.00  

551.  Diamond Hill Baptist Church 

Bright Blossoms Kindergarten 

ECO‟s Angel of Ping Shek $165,200.00  

552.  ELCHK Tao Yan Lutheran 

Church 

Solar camp in Tao Yan $212,000.00  

553.  ELCHK Tseung Kwan O 

Kindergarten 

Save Energy, Save World, Start from 

little hands 

$167,658.00  

554.  Emmanuel Church Shatin 

Nursery School 

Saving light of kids $180,900.00  
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555.  Fung Kai Innovative School Usable composted organic waste $12,400.00  

556.  Good Time Kindergarten (Choi 

Po Sin) 

Multi-faceted life of low carbon $170,850.00  

557.  H.K.T.A. The Yuen Yuen 

Institute Shek Wai Kok Primary 

School 

Energy Saving Project - H.K.T.A. 

The Yuen Yuen Institute Shek Wai 

Kok Primary School 

$356,215.00  

558.  H.K.T.A.Y.Y.I. Chan Lui 

Chung Tak Memorial School 

Green School Program $314,115.00  

559.  Heung To Middle School (Tin 

Shui Wai) 

Lower Carbon Emission Mission $286,910.00  

560.  HHCKLA Buddhist Wai 

Kwong Kindergarten 

Protect our earth today for our 

children‟s tomorrow 

$230,540.00  

561.  HHCKLA Buddhist Wisdom 

Primary School 

Saving Energy! Saving Our Earth! $104,000.00  

562.  HK&KKFWA Sun Fong Chung 

Kindergarten 

Eco-T5 Shine SFC, Energy Saving 

Benefit You and Me 

$29,990.00  

563.  HK&KLN Kaifong Women‟s 

Association Sun Fong Chung 

College 

Go Green Save the Planet, Start From 

Lighting 

$440,479.00  

564.  HKFEW Wong Cho Bau 

School 

HKFEW Wong Cho Bau Green 

School Project 

$305,600.00  

565.  Ho Lap Primary School 

(Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

Energy Saving Project $500,662.00  

566.  Ho Lap Primary School 

(Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

Building a Low Carbon Campus in 

SSY Ho Lap Primary School (Phase I 

- Weather Station & Renewable 

Energy Works) 

$20,000.00  

567.  Ho Man Tin Baptist Church 

Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Project at Homatin 

Baptist Church Kindergarten 

$98,140.00  

568.  Ho Ming Primary School 

(Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) 

Building a Low Carbon Campus in 

SSY Ho Ming Primary School (Phase 

I - Weather Station & Renewable 

Energy Works) 

$20,000.00  

569.  Hong Chi Morningjoy School, 

Yuen Long 

Sun Power in Morningjoy $633,000.00  

570.  Hong Kong and Macau 

Lutheran Church Limited 

Renewable energy Project at HKMLC 

Church 

$97,000.00  

571.  Hong Kong and Macau 

Lutheran Shek On Memorial 

Kindergarten 

Saving light of Lutheran $169,200.00  
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572.  Hong Kong Baptist Convention 

Primary School 

Energy Saving and Recycling - A Step 

Forward! 

$213,000.00  

573.  Hong Kong Bethel Church 

Gideon Kindergarten 

Minor Works for replacement of 

Energy Saving Lighting and 

Education Program of Energy 

$28,870.00  

574.  Hong Kong College 

Technology - HKCT Jockey 

Club Ma On Shan Campus 

HKCT Green Roof and Renewable 

Charging Station Project - Ma On 

Shan 

$231,000.00  

575.  Hong Kong Preschool & 

PlaySchool (Kowloon Tong) 

Save Energy for New Generation $149,535.00  

576.  Hong Kong Red Cross Princess 

Alexander School 

How to save energy $35,920.00  

577.  Hong Kong Red Swastika 

Society Tuen Mun Primary 

School 

Love Our Earth $165,000.00  

578.  Hong Kong Sea School Environmental School Program $412,550.00  

579.  Hong Kong Tang King Po 

College 

Blue Sky Environmental Program $401,275.00  

580.  Hong Kong Teachers‟ 

Association Lee Heng Kwei 

Secondary School 

李興貴環保節能計劃* $195,750.00  

581.  International Christian School 

(ICS) 

A number of energy saving measures 

and a mini-weather station 

$499,384.00  

582.  Kam Lam Cathotlic 

Kindergarten 

Living the Green Campus $100,000.00  

583.  Kau Yan School (Primary) Love the Earth renewable energy $311,470.00  

584.  Kiangsu-Chekiang College 

(Shatin) 

Kiangsu-Chekiang College energy 

saving action 

$813,835.00  

585.  King George V School King George V School Renewable 

Energy Project 

$18,000.00  

586.  Kornhill Christian 

Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Project $157,120.00  

587.  Kowloon Ling Liang Church 

Day Nursery 

Environmental protection start from 

me 

$122,555.00  

588.  Kowloon True Light Middle 

School 

Environmental protection and energy 

saving project (White Roof) 

$480,090.00  

589.  Kowloon True Light Middle 

School (Primary Section) 

Energy saving and environmental 

protection action 

$327,680.00  
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590.  Kwai Chung Baptist Church 

Kindergarten 

Energy Efficient Room Cooler $58,500.00  

591.  Kwai Ming Wu Memorial 

School of the Precious Blood 

Kwai Ming Wu Memorial School of 

the Precious Blood Energy Saving 

Project 

$487,200.00  

592.  Kwong Ming School Sustainable Green School Program $425,420.00  

593.  Kwun Tong Baptist Church 

Kindergarten 

The Green Project of Energy-Saving  $177,575.00  

594.  L.S.T. Leung Kau Kui Primary 

School (Branch) 

Bicycle Electricity Generator and 

food waste decomposer in L.S.T. 

Leung Kau Kui Primary School 

(Branch) 

$71,500.00  

595.  La Salle College Environmental program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$56,000.00  

596.  Lam Tai Fai College Installation of bicycle electricity 

generator 

$54,000.00  

597.  Lam Tsuen Public Wong Fook 

Luen Memorial School 

Energy saving in Lam Tsuen Public 

Wong Fook Luen Memorial School 

$308,020.00  

598.  Lee Andrew Memorial 

Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten 

Saving Energy of Kids $128,200.00  

599.  Lei Muk Shue Catholic Primary 

School 

Energy-saving classrooms $95,360.00  

600.  Lei Tung Lutheran Day 

Nursery 

Flash Love Our Environment 

Conserve Our Resources 

$77,040.00  

601.  Lei Yue Mun Methodist 

Kindergarten 

Save Energy at School $311,740.00  

602.  Leung Shek Chee College Green Power Project $18,195.00  

603.  Ling Liang Church E Wun 

Secondary School 

Saving energy of Lighting in E Wun 

Secondary School 

$325,609.00  

604.  Ling To Catholic Primary 

School 

Greenery Ling To, Low Carbon 

Campaign 

$375,250.00  

605.  Lingnan Secondary School Low-carbon life green campus $87,240.00  

606.  Lock Tao Secondary School Save Energy - Save The Planet $596,980.00  

607.  Lok Sin Tong Lau Tak Primary 

School 

Green Classroom $173,440.00  
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608.  Lok Sin Tong Tang Tak Lim 

Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Projects $65,230.00  

609.  Long Ping Estate Sing Yan 

Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Project $104,320.00  

610.  Lui Kwan Pok Lutheran Day 

Nursery 

Happy green campus, conservation of 

the earth starts from me 

 

$30,970.00  

611.  Lung Kong World Federation 

School Ltd. Lau Wong Fat 

Secondary School 

Supergreen Art Haven $369,200.00  

612.  Ma On Shan Ling Liang 

Kindergarten 

Cherish the Earth  $39,300.00  

613.  Martha Boss Lutheran Day 

Nursery 

Love Green, Energy Save, Less CO2 $106,280.00  

614.  Maryknoll Convent School 

(Secondary Section) 

Maximizing solar and education 

potential in perfect urban environment 

$19,800.00  

615.  Maryknoll Convent School 

(Secondary Section) 

Solar Film Installation $94,000.00  

616.  Ming Wai International 

Kindergarten (North Point 

Branch) 

Saving light of Kindergarten 3 $172,000.00  

617.  Ming Wai International 

Preschool 

Saving light of Kindergarten 2 $143,600.00  

618.  Ming Wai Kindergarten Saving light of Kindergarten 1 $165,520.00  

619.  Munsang College Kindergarten Green Seed Action $245,895.00  

620.  Ng Clan‟s Association Tai Pak 

Memorial School 

Road for Green $181,307.00  

621.  NLSI Peace Evangelical 

Secondary School 

Take Our Green Actions! $483,692.00  

622.  Parkview Rhine Garden 

Pre-School 

Energy Saving Project at Parkview 

Rhine Garden Pre-School 

$89,660.00  

623.  Parkview Rhine Garden 

Pre-School 

Energy Saving Project at Parkview 

International Pre-School 

$176,810.00  

624.  Peace Evangelical Centre 

Kindergarten 

Peace Evangelical Centre 

Kindergarten - Save Energy, Save 

Planet 

$101,800.00  

625.  Po Kok Branch School 節源環保草木茁，擁抱清新綠生活* $250,330.00  
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626.  Po On Commercial Association 

Wan Ho Kan Primary School 

Environmental program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$60,000.00  

627.  Po On Commercial Association 

Wong Siu Ching Secondary 

School 

節省電能, 共創明天* $341,560.00  

628.  Pooi To Primary School 

(Kindergarten Section) 

Go Green, Reduce energy to save the 

world together 

$34,108.00  

629.  QualiEd College 節能環保新「知」識實踐計劃* $39,800.00  

630.  Raimondi College Environmental School Program $374,400.00  

631.  Rhenish Church Grace School Solar Energy Green Roof Project $10,500.00  

632.  S.K.H. St. Peter‟s Church Child 

Care Centre Limited 

The green project of source and 

energy-saving 

$149,730.00  

633.  S.K.H. St. Peter‟s Church 

Kindergarten (Castle Peak) 

Limited 

The Green Project of Energy-Saving $170,800.00  

634.  S.K.H. Chi Fu Chi Nam 

Primary School 

Go Green Save the Earth $100,000.00  

635.  S.K.H. Kei Tak Primary School Integrated sustainability Green-roof in 

SKHKTPS 

$489,000.00  

636.  S.K.H. Kindly Light Church Or 

Pui Cheung Kindergarten 

Changing Energy-Saving Lighting 

System and Air Conditioning System 

$179,730.00  

637.  S.K.H. Lam Kau Mow 

Secondary School 

Energy saving projects $496,185.00  

638.  S.K.H. Lam Kau Mow 

Secondary School 

Greening comfortable life $94,500.00  

639.  S.K.H. Tin Wan Chi Nam 

Primary School 

Green Mind $633,050.00  

640.  Sacred Heart Canossian 

Kindergarten 

T5 light up school life $238,186.00  

641.  Sai Kung Central Lee Siu Yam 

Memorial School 

Energy Efficiency Air-conditioner 

Project 

$100,000.00  

642.  Saint Kwong Anglo-Chinese 

Kindergarten 

I love green environment $140,170.00  

643.  Salesian Yip Hon Primary 

School 

SYHPS - Love Planet $165,000.00  

644.  Sharon Lutheran Church 

Kindergarten 

Sharon Lutheran Church 

Kindergarten Green Living Project  

$116,320.00  
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645.  Shatin Tsung Tsin school Energy saving project $359,200.00  

646.  Shatin Tsung Tsin Secondary 

School 

Renewable Energy in Tsung Tsin $15,000.00  

647.  Sheung Shui Pui Yau 

Kindergarten 

Pui Yau Kindergarten Energy Saving 

Project 

$238,422.00  

648.  S.K.H. ALL Saints‟ Middle 

School 

Saving! Just do it! $367,122.00  

649.  S.K.H. Crown of Thorns 

Church Sadick Kindergarten 

Limited 

Little Green Pioneer $164,771.00  

650.  S.K.H. Holy Trinity Church 

Secondary School 

Sustainable Green School Program $508,750.00  

651.  S.K.H. Mung Yan Primary 

School 

Green Carbon Reduction Program in 

Mung Yan 

$478,000.00  

652.  S.K.H. St. Benedict‟s School Bicycle Electricity Generator in 

S.K.H. St. Benedict‟s School 

$53,800.00  

653.  S.K.H. Tsing Yi Chu Yan 

Primary School 

Action for Saving Energy $772,440.00  

654.  Society of Boy‟s Centres Chak 

Yan Centre School 

Energy Saving For Our New 

Generation 

$312,835.00  

655.  St. Barnabas‟ Church 

Kindergarten 

Changing Energy-Saving Lighting 

System and Air 

$249,920.00  

656.  St. James Catholic 

Kindergarten 

Let‟s green $289,130.00  

657.  St. Joan of Arc Secondary 

School  

Technological Campus Project $285,230.00  

658.  St. Matthias‟ Church Nursery 

School 

Green School - Carbon Reduction 

Program  

$97,960.00  

659.  St. Peter‟s Church 

Kindergarten (Stanley) 

St. Peter‟s Church Kindergarten 

(Stanley) Energy Saving Project 

$130,670.00  

660.  St. Stephen‟s College 

Preparatory School 

Environmental program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$80,000.00  

661.  St. Anna Anglo-Chinese 

Kindergarten 

Saving Energy Campus $54,286.00  

662.  St. Antonius Primary School St. Antonius Green School Campus $191,000.00  

663.  St. Edward‟s Catholic Primary 

School 

Grade 1 Energy Label Room Cooler  $100,000.00  
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664.  St. Francis Xavier‟s School Air conditioner replacement in St. 

Francis Xavier‟s School 

$86,900.00  

665.  St. Joseph‟s Anglo-Chinese 

School 

Energy Saving & Renewable Energy 

Educational Project in SJACS 

$363,000.00  

666.  St. Margaret‟s Co-Educational 

English Secondary and Primary 

School 

體驗節能，參與減廢、愛護環境* $408,337.00  

667.  St. Philip Lutheran Church 

Kindergarten 

路德會聖腓力堂幼稚園保護環境工

程* 

$76,070.00  

668.  St. Stephen‟s College Environmental program - food waste 

machine 

$80,000.00  

669.  STFA Ho Yat Tung Primary 

School (AM) 

Green Healthy Lifestyle at STFA Ho 

Yat Tung Primary School 

$255,400.00  

670.  T.W.G.Hs. Mrs. Wu York Yu 

Memorial College 

Green School Development Program $430,080.00  

671.  Ta Ku Ling Ling Ying Public 

School 

Cool down roof to reduce carbon 

emissions 

$297,600.00  

672.  Tai Po Baptist Kindergarten 

Wan Tau Tong Estate Branch 

Eco of Baptist‟s Angel $234,000.00  

673.  Tai Po Merchants Assn Cheung 

Hok Ming Kindergarten 

(Tseung Kwan O Branch) 

A part to protect our environment,  

A part to gain for our next generation. 

$195,548.00  

674.  Tak Sun School Energy Saving Project - Tak Sun 

School 

$255,840.00  

675.  The Association of Evangelical 

Free Churches of Hong Kong 

E.F.C.C. Tin Yan Nursery 

School 

Installation of Energy Saving Items $96,000.00  

676.  The Association of Evangelical 

Free Churches of Hong Kong 

E.F.C.C. Verbena Nursery 

School 

Installation of Energy Saving Items $35,900.00  

677.  The Church of Christ in China 

Tuen Mun Branch Hoh Fuk 

Tong Kindergarten / Nursery 

Green Project $136,200.00  

678.  The Church of Christ in China 

Tuen Mun Church 

Kindergarten / Nursery School 

Green Project $48,546.00  

679.  The Evangelical Lutheran 

Church of Hong Kong Wo Che 

Lutheran School 

Conservation of Electrical Energy in 

Eco-friendly campus. 

$358,262.00  

680.  The French International 

School of Hong Kong 

The French International School Solar 

Energy Project 

$18,000.00  
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681.  The Hong Kong Chinese 

Women‟s Club Kindergarten 

Energy-saving campus plan $93,490.00  

682.  The Hong Kong Council of The 

Church of Christ in China Fuk 

Yau Kindergarten 

Environmental Protection start in 

Children 

$146,292.00  

683.  The Mental Health Association 

of Hong Kong - Cornwall 

School 

Sustainable Environmental Protection 

and Energy Saving Program 

$144,490.00  

684.  The Salvation Army Fu Keung 

Kindergarten 

Save earth resources from the activity 

of environmental protection 

$109,960.00  

685.  The Salvation Army Kam Tin 

Nursery School 

Energy Saving Project - The Salvation 

Army Kam Tin Nursery School 

$111,300.00  

686.  The Salvation Army Lai Chi 

Kok Nursery School 

Energy Saving Project - The Salvation 

Army Lai Chi Kok Nursery School 

$55,310.00  

687.  The Salvation Army Tai Yuen 

Nursery School 

Let‟s go green to get our globe clean $138,670.00  

688.  Tin Shui Wai Alliance 

Kindergarten 

Let‟s Go Green $191,860.00  

689.  Tin Shui Wai Government 

Secondary School 

Solar-cum-wind streetlight $80,000.00  

690.  Tin Shui Wai Methodist 

Primary School 

Green Intelligent Park $503,700.00  

691.  Toi Shan Association College Low Carbon School Program $237,800.00  

692.  Train‟s Anglo-Chinese 

Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Program $258,140.00  

693.  True Light Girl‟s College Energy Efficient Air Conditioner in 

True Light 

$99,540.00  

694.  True Light Middle School of 

Hong Kong 

True Light - Road for Green $364,532.00  

695.  True Light Middle School of 

Hong Kong (Primary Section) 

Environmental True Light $385,290.00  

696.  Tse Ching Estate Bodhi Siksa 

Kindergarten 

The Green Project of Energy-saving $137,370.00  

697.  Tsuen Wan Baptist Church 

Shek Lei Kindergarten 

We love the earth $203,970.00  

698.  Tsuen Wan Our Lady 

Kindergarten 

Environmental Conservation For Our 

Life   

$132,650.00  

699.  Tsuen Wan St. Dominic Savio 

Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Item $113,150.00  
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700.  Tsung Tsin Mission Graceful 

Kindergarten 

Educate children to save Earth, 

together we build a greener 

environment. 

$180,100.00  

701.  Tsung Tsin Mission Graceful 

Kindergarten (Ma On Shan) 

Saving Energy of TTM $266,800.00  

702.  Tuen Mun Catholic Secondary 

School 

Renewable Energy Project for 

sustainable development 

$397,000.00  

703.  Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Tung Wah Group of Hospitals to 

Move Towards a Green Organization 

- Green Roof Monitoring and Data 

Evaluation 

$407,233.20  

704.  TWGHs C Y Ma Memorial 

College 

Blue Sky Environmental Program $472,160.00  

705.  TWGHs Kap Yan Directors‟ 

College 

Low Carbon School Program $499,610.00  

706.  TWGHs Lee Ching Dea 

Memorial College 

Sustainable Green School Program $170,120.00  

707.  TWGHs Lo Kon Ting 

Memorial College 

Green Earth Program $413,110.00  

708.  TWGHs Mrs. Fung Wong Fung 

Ting College 

Environmental program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$42,500.00  

709.  TWGHs Yiu Dak Chi Memorial 

Primary School 

Low Carbon Campus $493,530.00  

710.  United Christian Medical 

Service Nursery School 

Save Energy of New Day 2 $40,340.00  

711.  Wah Yan College, Hong Kong Environmental program - Food Waste 

Machine 

$80,000.00  

712.  Wai Kiu College Wai Kiu College Solar Energy and 

Energy Saving Project 

$19,000.00  

713.  Wisely Day Nursery The Green Project of Energy-Saving $118,090.00  

714.  Wisely Kindergarten The Green Project of Energy-Saving $215,860.00  

715.  Women‟s Welfare Club 

(Eastern District) HK Lai Kwai 

Tim Day Nursery 

The Green Project of Energy-Saving $103,150.00  

716.  Y.C.H Lim Por Yen Secondary 

School  

Y.C.H. Lim Por Yen Secondary 

School - Solar Energy and 

mini-weather station 

$20,000.00  

717.  Y.C.H. Choi Hin To Primary 

School 

Y.C.H. Choi Hin To Primary School - 

Green Roof and renewable energy 

$124,000.00  
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718.  Y.C.H. Zonta Club of Kowloon 

Kindergarten / Child Care 

Centre 

Y.C.H. Zonta Club of Kowloon 

Kindergarten / Child Care Centre 

(Replace Air-conditioner) 

$27,600.00  

719.  Yan Chai Hospital Chiu Tsang 

Hok Wan Primary School 

Solar and wind power is an excellent 

helper for studying at Yan Chai 

Hospital Chiu Tsang Hok Wan 

Primary School 

$112,000.00  

720.  Yan Chai Hospital Fong Kong 

Fai Kindergarten / Child Care 

Centre 

Yan Chai Hospital Fong Kong Fai 

Kindergarten / Child Care Centre 

Energy-saving lighting device 

$72,290.00  

721.  Yan Chai Hospital Nina Lam 

Kindergarten / Child Care 

Centre 

„Snow White‟ Project  $73,650.00  

722.  Yan Chai Hospital Nina Lam 

Kindergarten / Child Care 

Centre 

„Sunshine‟ Project $76,450.00  

723.  Yan Chai Hospital No. 2 

Secondary School 

Y.C.H. No.2 SS Green School 

Project 

$19,000.00  

724.  Yan Chai Hospital Shan King 

Kindergarten / Child Care 

Centre 

T5 Fluorescent Tubes $26,850.00  

725.  Yan Chai Hospital Tung Pak 

Ying Kindergarten/Child Care 

Centre 

Replacement of Air Conditioners and 

LED Exit Signs for Yan Chai Hospital 

Tung Pak Ying Kindergarten / Child 

Care Centre 

$47,790.00  

726.  Yan Chai Hospital Wing Lung 

Kindergarten / Child Care 

Centre 

Yan Chai Hospital Wing Lung 

Kindergarten / Child Care Centre 

Energy-saving lighting device 

$32,330.00  

727.  Yan Chai Hospital Wong Wha 

San Secondary School 

Y.C.H. Wong Wha San Secondary 

School Energy Saving Project 

$182,860.00  

728.  Yan Oi Tong Dan Yang Wing 

Man Kindergarten 

Save Our Planet Project $215,280.00  

729.  Yan Oi Tong Pang Hung 

Cheung Kindergarten 

Save Energy, Start from ME $119,440.00  

730.  Yan Tak Catholic Primary 

School 

Yan Tak Green School Project $538,370.00  

731.  YLC (C.C.C.) Ltd Long Ping 

Estate Chan Kwong 

Kindergarten 

Saving light of Chan Kwong $110,900.00  

732.  Y.L.P.M.S. Alumni Assn. Ying 

Yip Primary School 

Green Green Grass of School $906,500.00  

733.  YLTKDA Mrs Wong Siu 

Keung Kindergarten 

Energy Saving Project $156,220.00  
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734.  YMCA of Hong Kong Farm 

Road Nursery School 

Saving Energy of YMCA Nursery 

School 

$114,480.00  

735.  Yuen Long Long Ping Estate 

Tung Koon Primary School 

Save Energy in School. Take Action 

in Full. 

$177,100.00  

736.  Yuen Yuen Kindergarten (Tin 

Yat Estate) 

Energy Saving Generation $144,250.00  

Subtotal (IVB) : $49,435,656.70   

Subtotal (IVA+IVB) : $54,921,558.20 

 

 

* Title in Chinese only. 
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 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

737.  East Kowloon District 

Residents‟ Committee Limited 

 

Wong Tai Sin Community Waste 

Recovery Project 

$1,526,060.00 

738.  2Gather & ECO Action HK Recycle Glass Today Green City 

Tomorrow 

$3,108,500.00 

739.  Ma On Shan Youth Association Shatin Recycle Center $1,552,210.00 

740.  Ever Green Association Hung Hum Community Recycling 

Project 

$1,051,916.00 

741.  Fong Chung Social Centre Source Separation of Waste 

Programme for Commercial Buildings 

and Restaurants in Central & Western 

District 

$1,602,496.00 

742.  Cheung Sha Wan Kai Fong 

Welfare Association 

Sham Sui Po and YTM Community 

Waste Recovery Scheme  

$1,457,494.40 

743.  Tai Po Environmental 

Association 

Ways for Plastic Recycling  $1,662,270.00 

744.  2M Club Reuse of Electric Appliances and 

Electronic Products 

$129,025.00 

745.  Hong Chi Association Waste Management Showroom and 

Promotion of Waste Management 

$416,650.00 

746.  The Boys‟ Brigade, Hong Kong 

Limited 

Tsuen Wan District Waste Recovery 

Scheme  

$917,870.00 

747.  Yan Oi Tong Limited Management and Operation of Plastic 

Resources Recycling Centre at 

EcoPark Phase II in Tuen Mun  

$10,000,000.00 

Subtotal (V):  $23,424,491.40 

 
Programme on Source Separation of Waste 

 

 Applicant Estates Approved Amount 

748.  Chinese University of Hong 

Kong - Estates Management 

Office 

Student hostels of Chinese University 

of Hong Kong 

$50,000.00 

Subtotal (VI) : $50,000.00 
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On-site Meal Portioning Projects in Schools 

 
 Applicant Approved Amount 

749.  HKFEW Wong Cho Bau School $1,482,636.00 

750.  Po Kok Secondary School $1,214,892.00 

751.  Y.C.H. Ho Sik Nam Primary School $1,318,534.00 

752.  C.C.C. Kei Tsun Primary School $1,075,717.00 

753.  St. Edward‟s Catholic Primary School $1,538,178.00 

754.  Chan Sui Ki (La Salle) Primary School $1,225,795.00 

755.  Fr. Cucchiara Memorial School $1,220,385.00 

756.  Maryknoll Fathers‟ School (Primary Section) $1,602,362.00 

757.  Sau Ming Primary School $1,597,042.00 

758.  S.R.B.C.E.P.S.A. Lee Yat Ngok Memorial School $1,453,572.00 

759.  The Church of Christ in China Kei Tsz Primary School $1,540,401.00 

760.  Ma On Shan Tsung Tsin Secondary School $1,640,788.00 

761.  MFBM Chan Lui Chung Tak Memorial College $1,430,915.00 

762.  Ho Yu College and Primary School (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen) $1,346,194.00 

763.  S.K.H. St. Thomas Primary School $796,820.30 

Subtotal (VII) : $20,484,231.30 

 
Food Waste Recycling Projects in Housing Estates 

 
 Applicant Name of Housing 

Estate 

Approved Amount 

764.  MTR Corporation Limited* Heng Fa Chuen $957,635.60 

765.  Royal Elite Service Company Limited* Manhattan Hill $997,375.00 

766.  The Incorporated Owners of Yuen Long 

Tin Shing Court 

Tin Shing Court $1,145,165.00 

Subtotal (VIII) : $3,100,175.60 

 

 
* Note: The residential organizations of the estates have authorized their property management 

companies to submit the applications and implement the projects on their behalf. 
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Projects considered by the Environment and Conservation Fund Committee 

 
 Applicant Project Title Approved Amount 

Moving towards a green NGO 

767.  The Hong Kong Federation of 

Youth Groups 

Environmental Consultancy Services 

for Transforming The Hong Kong 

Federation of Youth Groups into a 

Green Youth Organization 

$1,200,000.00 

768.  Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Tung Wah Group of Hospitals - 

Moving Towards a Green 

Organization - Temple Smoke 

Reduction System 

$2,500,000.00 

Subtotal (IXA) $3,700,000.00 

Nature Conservation Management Agreement Projects 

769.  Tai Po Environmental 

Assoication 

Management Agreement on the 

Private Land with High Conservation 

Value at Fung Yuen Valley Site of 

Special Scientific Interest in Tai Po, 

Hong Kong (2013-2016) 

 

$7,774,266.15 

770.  The Hong Kong Bird Watching 

Society 

Fishpond Conservation Scheme in 

Ramsar Site (2013-2015) 

 

$4,925,172.00 

771.  The Hong Kong Bird Watching 

Society 

Hong Kong Got Fishpond - 

Eco-fishpond Management 

Agreement Scheme (2013-2015) 

 

$6,665,052.00 

Subtotal (IXB) $19,364,490.15 

Engagement of the Electrical and Mechanical Services Trading Fund 

772.  For Buildings Energy Efficiency Funding Schemes [covering the 

period 2013 - 2016] 

$11,909,000.00 

773.  For Energy Conservation Projects for Non-government Organisations 

[covering the period 2013 - 2015] 

$5,220,000.00 

Subtotal (IXC) : $17,129,000.00 

Total (IXA)+(IXB)+(IXC) : $40,193,490.15 
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Large-scale Environmental Education and Awareness Projects Coordinated by the 

Environmental Campaign Committee 

 

 Project Title Approved Amount 

774.  World Environment Day $300,000.00 

775.  Community Engagement Programmes in support of Policy Priority of 

Waste Management  

$1,000,000.00 

776.  Hong Kong Green School Award $1,390,000.00 

777.  Student Environmental Protection Ambassador Scheme $1,534,000.00 

778.  Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence $11,900,000.00 

779.  Sharing with EE&CA Project Organizations $10,000.00 

780.  Follow-up Programmes to Combating Climate Change Campaign 1,500,000.00 

 Project support to Environmental Campaign Committee  

781.  General support (including website enhancement and maintenance fee, 

auditing fee, etc.) 

$290,000.00 

782.  Staff support for different teams $7,318,080.00 

Subtotal (X) : $25,242,080.00 

Total (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV)+(V)+(VI)+(VII)+(VIII)+(IX)+(X) : $327,531,586.85 
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Report of the Director of Audit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Independent Audit Report 

 
To the Legislative Council 

 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements of the Environment and Conservation 

Fund set out on pages 57 to 65, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2013, and 

the income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 

flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information. 

 

Secretary for the Environment’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 

The Secretary for the Environment is responsible for the preparation of financial statements 

that give a true and fair view in accordance with section 8(1) of the Environment and 

Conservation Fund Ordinance (Cap. 450) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, and 

for such internal control as the Secretary for the Environment determines is necessary to 

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.  I 

conducted my audit in accordance with section 8(2) of the Environment and Conservation 

Fund Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing standards.  Those standards require that 

I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
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statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity‟s preparation of financial statements that give a 

true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity‟s internal 

control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Secretary for the Environment, as 

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for my audit opinion. 

 

Opinion 

 

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 

Environment and Conservation Fund as at 31 March 2013, and of its financial performance 

and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting 

Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with section 8(1) of the 

Environment and Conservation Fund Ordinance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Frederick T C WONG  Audit Commission 

Principal Auditor  26th Floor 

for Director of Audit  Immigration Tower 

  7 Gloucester Road 

24 June 2013  Wanchai, Hong Kong 
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Environment and Conservation Fund 

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013 

 

 

 Note 2013 

HK$ 

 2012 

HK$ 

     

Current Assets     

Interest receivable  11,352,351  10,348,796 

Bank deposits 3 1,009,314,104  1,193,849,964 

Cash at bank  19,137  67,724 

  1,020,685,592  1,204,266,484 

     

Current Liabilities     

Deferred income 4 (166,666,666)  (333,333,333) 

     

TOTAL NET ASSETS  854,018,926  870,933,151 

     

 

 
    

EQUITY     

     

Accumulated Fund  854,018,926  870,933,151 

 

 

The accompanying notes 1 to 9 form part of these financial statements. 
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Environment and Conservation Fund 

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2013 

 

 

 

Note 2013 

HK$ 

 2012 

HK$ 

    

INCOME     

Government grant 4 166,666,667  166,666,667 

Interest income  20,903,270  17,233,252 

Refund of grants   759,588  501,453 

Exchange gains  748,211  - 

  189,077,736  184,401,372 

     

EXPENDITURE     

Grants for environmental research and other projects  183,997,925  146,217,668 

Grants to the Environmental Campaign Committee  21,994,036  19,639,131 

Exchange losses  -  51,033 

  205,991,961 

 

 165,907,832 

(Deficit) / surplus for the year  (16,914,225)  18,493,540 

Other comprehensive income  -  - 

     

Total comprehensive (expense) / income for the 

year 
 (16,914,225)  18,493,540 

 

 

 

The accompanying notes 1 to 9 form part of these financial statements. 
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Environment and Conservation Fund 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2013 

 

 

 

 2013 

HK$ 

 2012 

HK$ 

 

Accumulated Fund: 
   

Balance at beginning of year 870,933,151  852,439,611 

Total comprehensive (expense) / income for the 

year 

(16,914,225)  18,493,540 

Balance at end of year 854,018,926  870,933,151 

   

 

The accompanying notes 1 to 9 form part of these financial statements. 
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Environment and Conservation Fund 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2013 

 

 

 2013 

HK$ 

 2012 

HK$ 

    

Cash flows from operating activities    

Government grant -  500,000,000 

Refund of grants 759,588  501,453 

Grants to the Environmental Campaign Committee (21,994,036)  (19,639,131)    

Grants for environmental research and other projects (183,997,925)  (146,217,668) 

Net cash flows (used in) / from operating activities (205,232,373)     334,644,654 

    

Cash flows from investing activities    

Net decrease / (increase) in bank deposits with original 

maturity over three months 

 

186,184,071 

 

  

(361,699,059) 

 

  

Interest received 19,899,715 

 

 10,184,734 

 

 
Net cash from / (used in) investing activities 206,083,786  (351,514,325) 

 

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash 

equivalents 

8,851,413 

  

(16,869,671) 

  

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,067,724  24,937,395 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 8,919,137  8,067,724 

    

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash  

equivalents 

 

   

Bank deposits with original maturity within three  

months 

 

8,900,000  8,000,000 

Cash at bank 19,137  67,724 

 8,919,137  8,067,724 

The accompanying notes 1 to 9 form part of these financial statements. 
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Environment and Conservation Fund 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

1. General 

 

The Environment and Conservation Fund (the Fund) was established for the purposes of 

funding educational, research and other projects and activities in relation to 

environmental and conservation matters in accordance with section 4 of the Environment 

and Conservation Fund Ordinance (Cap. 450).   

 

The address of the Fund‟s office is Room 605, Chinachem Exchange Square, 1 Hoi Wan 

Street, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong. 

 

 

2. Significant accounting policies 

 
(a)  Statement of compliance 

 

 The financial statements of the Fund are prepared in accordance with section 8(1) 

of the Environment and Conservation Fund Ordinance and all applicable Hong 

Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs) issued by the Hong Kong Institute 

of Certified Public Accountants. 

 
(b)  Basis for preparation  

 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the 

historical cost convention. 
 
(c)  Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs 

 

The Fund has adopted all new/revised HKFRSs which are effective and relevant to 

the Fund for the current accounting period. 

 

The Fund has not early adopted any amendments, new standards and 

interpretations which are not yet effective for the current accounting period.  The 

Fund is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these 

amendments, new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of 

initial adoption.  So far, it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to 

have a significant impact on the Fund‟s results of operations and financial position. 
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(d)   Revenue recognition 
 

(i) Interest income  

 

Interest income from bank deposits is recognised on a time-apportioned basis 

with reference to the principal amounts outstanding and the applicable 

interest rates. 
 

(ii) Government grants 

 

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that 

they will be received and that the Fund will comply with the conditions 

attaching to them. 

 

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the 

income and expenditure account on a systematic basis over the periods in 

which the Fund recognises as expenses representing the related costs for 

which the grants are intended to compensate.  
 

 
 

(e) Foreign currency translation 
 

Hong Kong dollar is the currency of the primary economic environment in which 

the Fund operates.  Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated 

into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.  

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into 

Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.  

Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in the income and expenditure account. 
 

 
(f) Cash and cash equivalents 
 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise 

cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid investments that 

are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity 

when acquired. 
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3. Bank deposits 

 

 2013 

HK$ 

 2012 

HK$ 

Bank deposits with original maturity    

   Over three months 1,000,414,104  1,185,849,964 

   Within three months 8,900,000  8,000,000 

  1,009,314,104  1,193,849,964 

 

 

4. Deferred income / Government grant 

 

 2013 

HK$ 

 2012 

HK$ 

Balance at beginning of year 333,333,333  - 

Receipts during the year -  500,000,000 

Transfer to Income and Expenditure Account   (166,666,667)   (166,666,667) 

    

Balance at end of year 166,666,666  333,333,333 

 

 

5. Financial risk management objectives and policies 

 

The Fund‟s major financial instruments are bank deposits.  The main risks associated 

with these financial instruments are set out below.   

 

(a) Credit risk 

 

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Fund‟s bank deposits are placed with 

reputable licensed banks in Hong Kong.   

 

(b) Interest rate risk 

 

 Interest rate risk is the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates.  

Since the Fund‟s fixed deposits bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall 

when market interest rates increase.  However, as they are all stated at amortised 

costs, changes in market interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and 

the Fund‟s deficit and equity. 

 

The interest income of a financial instrument bearing interest at floating interest 

rates will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.  The Fund is not 

exposed to material cash flow interest rate risk because interest income from 

financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate is not significant.  
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The Fund‟s exposure to interest rate risk, based on the major interest bearing 

assets stated at carrying amounts at the balance sheet date and categorised by the 

earlier of contractual repricing dates or maturity dates, is shown below: 

 
 

  Repricing Period 

  

 

Up to                       

3 months 

 Over      

  3 months to  

1 year 

  

Over                      

1 year 

  

 

Total 

  HK$ 
 

HK$ 
 

HK$ 
 

HK$ 

2013         

Deposit with banks  168,900,000  745,757,354  94,656,750  1,009,314,104 

         

2012         

Deposit with banks  278,455,000   915,394,964   -   1,193,849,964  

 

(c) Foreign currency risk 

  
(i)  Exposure to currency risk 
    

The fund maintained a net bank deposit denominated in Renminbi at a total of 

CNY41,761,737 (2012: CNY48,602,673) at the balance sheet date.  Since no 

foreign currency rate hedging is made by the Fund for Renminbi, the carrying 

amount of the bank deposit in Renminbi represents the maximum exposure of 

the Fund to foreign currency risk. 

 
(ii)  Sensitivity analysis 
    

It is estimated that, as at the balance sheet date, should the Renminbi 

strengthen/weaken by 5% (2012: 5%) against the Hong Kong dollar, with all 

other variables being held constant, the deficit of the Fund would decrease 

/increase by HK$2,624,661 (2012: surplus would increase/decrease by 

HK$3,016,632). 

 

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in 

foreign exchange rate had occurred at the balance sheet date and for bank 

deposits in existence at that date.  The 5% (2012: 5%) 

strengthening/weakening in Renminbi represents the assessment by the Fund of 

a reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rate over the period until the 

end of next year. 
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(d) Liquidity risk 

  

 In the management of liquidity risk, the Fund maintains a level of cash and cash 

equivalents that is considered adequate to finance its operations and mitigate the 

effect of fluctuations in cash flows. 

 

 

6.   Capital Management 

 

 The capital of the Fund consists solely of the accumulated fund balance.  The Fund‟s 

objectives when managing capital are: 

 

-  to comply with the Environment and Conservation Fund Ordinance; and 

- to maintain a strong capital base for carrying out the purposes of the Fund as stated 

in note 1 above. 

 

The Fund manages capital to ensure that its level is adequate to fund future grants and 

expenditure, taking into account projected cash flow requirements, future financial 

obligations and commitments. 

 

 

7. Commitments 

 

As at 31 March 2013, the commitments for approved grants, subject to the satisfactory 

progress or completion of the relevant projects, were HK$822,318,456 (2012: 

HK$726,187,746). 

 

 

8. Cost of administration of the fund  

  

The cost of administration of the Fund, other than the salaries and fees paid under section 

6(3) of the Environment and Conservation Fund Ordinance, has been borne by the 

Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in accordance with 

section 9(1) of the Environment and Conservation Fund Ordinance. 

       

       

9.       Fair values of financial assets 

 

All financial assets are stated in the balance sheet at amounts equal to or not materially 

different from their fair values. 




